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Dear "Doch

I fully intended writing to you from New York with refer-

ence to next year's schedule so I was greatly pleased to
have your letter of March 30.

In comparing your Conference dates with our own I should
like to suggest January 30 at Omaha and February 8 at
Lawerence. There may be other possibilities but I believe
these dates present the better possibilities.

I am enclosing & schedule of our Conference games.

We could not travel on January 30 because of the close of
our examination week. I hope this will not be your problem
also for this date. On February 8 we should be returning
from our Oklahoma trip and although it might seem most
inadvisable to play all these games on one trip we will

try and work it out some way.

I shall look forward to an early reply and any suggestions
you have in mind. I would like to have seen your Kansas
City games and I believe your squad made a wonderful show-
ing for our district. I hope one of us may go all the way
one of these days.

With kindest regards, 1 am,

Sincerely,

Apadie
B, S. Bickey
Basketball Coach
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